
Eve O'Sullivan 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Attachments: 

Caroline Murphy 
14 October 2014 17:09 
Eve O'Sullivan 
FW: Section 42 Notice - Reg No WO260-01 CHI Environmental Ltd, Granny Quarry, 
Co. Kilkenny 
WO260 PA re 542 .pdf 

Hi Eve, 

RE: WO260-01 

This response was received today from Kilkenny County Council in response to the attached notice. 

Regards, 
Caroline 

From : Ross OShea [ma i I to : Ross. OS hea @ kil ken nycoco. ie] 
Sent: 14 October 2014 16:51 
To: Caroline Murphy 
Cc: Nicolaas Louw 
Subject: Section 42 Notice - Reg No WO260-01 CHI Environmental Ltd, Granny Quarry, Co. Kilkenny 

Dear Caroline, 

I refer to  your letter received on the 3'd October 2014 in relation to  above and wish t o  respond as follows - 

Planning permission was granted under P06/1772 to Mr. Robert Murphy as follows 

Permission to carry out deposition works in a quarry site in accordance with Waste Permit WMP22/2003. The site 
will be accessed from the Kilmacow Road until the proposed new entrance permitted by P06/246 can be provided. 
The existing quarry is included in the Record of Protected Structures listed in the 2002 County Development Plan as 
a Grade 4 industrial archaeology site (RPS Ref D129). The application also seeks permission for RETENTION of an 
existing site office, oil storage hut and site works and for permission for a weighbridge, weighbridge office, 
personnel facilities, oil store and bund and additional site works adjacent to the permitted new entrance, Granny, 
Kilmacow, Co. Kilkenny. 

WMP22/2003 permit relates to the Levelling of non-hazardous waste from construction and demolition activity to 
reclaim my agricultural land. 
Activities permitted in accordance with the 4'h Schedule of the Waste management Acts 1996 as amended 
R 2 recycling or reclamation of organic substances which are not used as solvents 
R4 recycling or reclamation of other inorganic materials. 
R 10 spreading of any waste on land with a consequential benefit for agricultural activity or ecological system, 
including composting and other biological transformation processes. 

The subsequent permit granted WMP023/2007 was for infilling and processing 
Activities permitted 
R 2 recycling or reclamation of organic substances which are not used as solvents 
R 4 recycling or reclamation of other inorganic materials. 
R 10 spreading of any waste on land with a consequential benefit for agricultural activity or ecological system, 
including composting and other biological transformation processes. 
R 12 Exchange of waste for submission to any activity referred to in a preceding paragraph of this schedule. 
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R 13 Storage of waste intended for submission to  any activity referred to in a preceding paragraph of this schedule, 
other than temporary storage, pending collection on the premises where the waste is produced. 
100,000 tonne/yr, 300,000 tonne over 3 yrs. 

The permit WMP22/2003 was granted for the infill of waste. Processing of C&D waste was granted in a subsequent 
permit WMP023/2007. 

The Planning Authority considers that the activities to  which the license relates as outlined in your letter are not 
excluded or restricted by the planning permission granted for the site. There is no planning enforcement relating to  
the site. 

No limits in terms of tonnage were specified in the planning permission. The Planning Authority expects that the 
quarry closure plan which has not been formally agreed with the Planning Authority will quantify the total amount 
o f  material to  fill the void space and reinstate, remediate and rehabilitate (including landscaping ) the site. 

If you have any further queries please do not hesitate to  contact the Planning Department. 

Regards, 
Ross O'Shea 

Ross O'Shea 
Planning Section No: OS6 7794010 
Ferrybank Area Office: 051 831370 
ross.oshea@ kilkennvcoco.ie 
planninE@kilkennvcoco.ie 

This message is intended only for the use of tlie person(s) ("the intended recipient(s)") to wliom i t  is 
addressed. It inay contain information which is privileged and confidential within the nieaning of 
applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender as soon as possible. The 
views expressed in this communication may not necessarily be the views held by Kilkenny County Couiicil. 

This email has been scanned by tlie Syrnantec Eiiiail Security.cloud service. 
For more iiifonnatioii please visit http://www.sylTlaiiteccloud.corn 
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